

Dr. Shawn Joseph, Superintendent
Prince George's County Public Schools
Sasscer Administration Building
14201 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Dear Superintendent Dr. Joseph:

In response to your and the Prince George's County Board of Education Chair, Brannndon D. Jackson's letter, dated June 30, 2026, the Prince George's County Council hereby approves the FY 2027 Budget Reconciliation, resulting in a FY 2027 operating budget of \$2,984,293,454.

This reconciliation reflects final State and federal aid calculations and includes technical adjustments affecting both revenues and expenditures, while maintaining fiscal stability for Prince George's County Public Schools.

Under the finalized funding structure, the County contribution remains consistent at \$969,076,600. The federal funding increases by \$8,654,350, while state revenue increases by \$3,369,697. Lastly, there were also increases in Board revenue of \$1,705,307 due to the anticipated rebates from geothermal system installation across various school sites.

The Council recognizes that this Budget Reconciliation was approved by the Prince George's County Board of Education on June 11, 2026.

The County Council appreciates the continued collaboration with the Board of Education and Prince George's County Public Schools to ensure fiscal transparency and alignment with State funding requirements. The Council looks forward to continuing to work with the Board of Education to support strong financial stewardship and positive outcomes for students across Prince George's County Public Schools.

Sincerely,

Krystal Oriadha
Chair, Prince George's County Council